
November 25, 2024 

Frank Leone Jr. 

Leone Sand & Gravel LLC 

2400 E Main Street 

Trinidad, CO 81082

Re: Leone Huerfano Gravel Pit - File No. M-2010-004 

Leone Sand & Gravel LLC 

Technical Revision (TR-2) 

Dear Frank Leone Jr.: 

On November 25, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 

Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on October 22, 2024, addressing the 

following: 

Update mining map to remove phases, processing location, move county road, change direction of 

mining. Also, request to increase HW length to 1500’ and max disturbance to 36 acres with at least 10 

acres partially reclaimed. 

The decision reached by the Division is:  awaiting warranty.  

The terms of Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 

No. M-2010-004. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2010-004 remain in full 

force and effect. 

The revised liability amount exceeds the financial warranty currently held (see below), please submit 

additional bond or a rider to your existing bond that equals or exceeds the Revised Liability.  The 

revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division. 

Bond Held: $61,000.00 

Prior Liability: $113,887.00 

Change in Liability: $20.00 

Revised Liability: $113,907.00 



Prior Permit Acreage: 185.67 

Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00 

Revised Permit Acreage: 185.67 

Prior Affected Acreage: 185.67 

Change in Affected  Acreage: 0.00 

Revised Affected Acreage: 185.67 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 836-0967, or by email at 

Amber.gibson@state.co.us. 

Sincerely, 

Amber M. Gibson 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Frank Leone Jr., Leone Sand & Gravel LLC 

M-GR-04 


